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From: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2024 12:47 PM
To: Sohil Jodhani; Mohammad Ahmed; Deepak Parmar
Cc: R9RSCC (R9RSCC@epa.gov); carmon.jamie@epa.gov; Spiegel, Michael (he/him/his); 

Britz, Helen; Moody, Brett; Myer, Shari; Bauer, Heather E; Johnson, Matthew; Ackerman, 
Eric

Subject: Region 09 | Case 51772 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC | 
FINAL

Attachments: P4316-TR_0080-COC_revised.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the resolution below. 
 
Issue: Samples were shipped to the laboratory on 10/3/2024 with COC# 9‐062124‐091430‐0080 (attached). The samples 
are scheduled for ICP‐AES and ICP‐MS analysis. However, the COCs only list ICP‐AES analysis. Please confirm if the 
laboratory should proceed with all scheduled analyses and if an updated COC will be provided.  
Resolution: Per Region 9, an updated copy of the COC has been attached. The laboratory should note the issue in the 
SDG Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the samples. 
 
Please note that the laboratory may contact the appropriate CLP PM should any defects need to be waived for this issue.
 
 
Thanks, 
Miles Hairston 
Associate Environmental Analyst 
Under contract to EPA 
QSS Coordinator – EPA Regions 1, 8, 7, and 9 
 
Work Phone: +1 571‐454‐0346 
Miles.Hairston@gdit.com 
15036 Conference Center Drive 
ChanƟlly, VA 20151 
www.gdit.com 
 
Leave alert: October 14 and October 21 ‐ 22 

 
This electronic message transmission contains informaƟon from GDIT that may be aƩorney‐client privileged, proprietary 
or confidenƟal. The informaƟon in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If 
you believe you have received this message in error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use, 
disclosure, copying or distribuƟon of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this
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email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit wriƩen agreement or 
government iniƟaƟve expressly permiƫng the use of email for such purpose. 
 

From: R9RSCC <R9RSCC@epa.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:53 AM 
To: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>; Carmon, Jamie (she/her/hers) <Carmon.Jamie@epa.gov>; Spiegel, 
Michael (he/him/his) <Spiegel.Michael@epa.gov> 
Cc: Britz, Helen <Britz.Helen@epa.gov>; Moody, Brett <Moody.Brett@epa.gov>; Myer, Shari <Myer.Shari@epa.gov>; 
Bauer, Heather E <Heather.Bauer@gdit.com>; Johnson, Matthew <Matthew.Johnson32@gdit.com>; 
Eric.Ackerman@WestonSolutions.com; R9RSCC <R9RSCC@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Region 09 | Case 51772 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC 
 
Hi Miles, Please proceed with the scheduled analyses. Attached is the corrected COC, I believe this has been uploaded to the portal. Thanks! ‐Jamie Jamie Carmon (she/her) ********* Region 9 RSCC (Regional Sample Control Coordinator) Email: R9RSCC@ epa. gov 
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials. 
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd 

Hi Miles,  
 
Please proceed with the scheduled analyses.  
Attached is the corrected COC, I believe this has been uploaded to the portal.  
 
Thanks! 
‐Jamie 
Jamie Carmon (she/her) 
********* 
Region 9 
RSCC (Regional Sample Control Coordinator) 
Email: R9RSCC@epa.gov 
The R9 lab will be closed Monday, October 14th  in observance of the Federal holiday. 

‐ The lab will resume normal hours October 15th.   
 

From: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:07 PM 
To: R9RSCC <R9RSCC@epa.gov>; Carmon, Jamie (she/her/hers) <Carmon.Jamie@epa.gov>; Spiegel, Michael 
(he/him/his) <Spiegel.Michael@epa.gov> 
Cc: Britz, Helen <Britz.Helen@epa.gov>; Moody, Brett <Moody.Brett@epa.gov>; Myer, Shari <Myer.Shari@epa.gov>; 
Bauer, Heather E <Heather.Bauer@gdit.com>; Johnson, Matthew <Matthew.Johnson32@gdit.com>; 
Eric.Ackerman@WestonSolutions.com 
Subject: Region 09 | Case 51772 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC 
 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the below issue from ACE. 
 
Issue: Samples were shipped to the laboratory on 10/3/2024 with COC# 9‐062124‐091430‐0080 (attached). The samples 
are scheduled for ICP‐AES and ICP‐MS analysis. However, the COCs only list ICP‐AES analysis. Please confirm if the 
laboratory should proceed with all scheduled analyses and if an updated COC will be provided.  

 
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open 
attachments or click on provided links.  
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Thanks, 
Miles Hairston 
Associate Environmental Analyst 
Under contract to EPA 
QSS Coordinator – EPA Regions 1, 8, 7, and 9 
 
Work Phone: +1 571‐454‐0346 
Miles.Hairston@gdit.com 
15036 Conference Center Drive 
ChanƟlly, VA 20151 
www.gdit.com 
 
Leave alert: October 14 and October 21 ‐ 22 

 
This electronic message transmission contains informaƟon from GDIT that may be aƩorney‐client privileged, proprietary 
or confidenƟal. The informaƟon in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If 
you believe you have received this message in error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use, 
disclosure, copying or distribuƟon of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this
email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit wriƩen agreement or 
government iniƟaƟve expressly permiƫng the use of email for such purpose. 
 

From: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:17 PM 
To: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com> 
Subject: Region 09 | Case 51772 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC 
 
Good afternoon, for Case 51772 The samples are scheduled for ICP‐AES and ICP‐MS analysis. However, Attached COC mentioned only list ICP‐AES analysis. there for lab would like to confirm they should proceed with analysis ? Please see attachment 
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials. 
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd 

Good aŌernoon, 
 
for Case 51772 The samples are scheduled for ICP‐AES and ICP‐MS analysis. However, AƩached COC menƟoned only list 
ICP‐AES analysis. there for lab would like to confirm they should proceed with analysis ? 
 
 
Please see aƩachment for your reference. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 

 

Deepak Parmar 
QA/QC  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com      

 



4

 


